


OMB No. 1140-0020

U.S. Department of Justice . .
Burcau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fircarms and Explosives Firearms Transaction Record Part 1 -

Over-the-Counter
e e e e e e T e e e e e )
WARNING: You may not receive a firearm if prohibited by Federal or State law. The information you provide will |Transferor's Transaction
be used to determine whether you are prohibited under law from receiving a firearm. Certain violations of the Gun | Serial Number (Jf any)
Control Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 921 et. seq., are punishable by up to 10 years imprisonment and/or up to a $250,000 fine.

Prepare in original only. All entries must be handwritten in ink. Read the Notices, Instructions, and Definitions on
this form. “PLEASE PRINT.”

Section A - Must Be Completed Personally By Transferee (Buyer)

1. Transferee’s Full Name
Last Namc First Name Middle Name (If no middle name, state “"NMN")

2. Current Residence Address (U.S. Postal abbreviations are acceptable. Cannot be a post office box.)

Number and Street Address City County State | ZIP Code

3. Place of Birth 4. Height |5. Weight [6. Gender 7. Birth Date

U.S. City and Statc -OR- ([Foreign Country Ft. (Lbs.) Male |:| Month Day Year
In. Female I:]

8. Social Security Number (Optional, but will help prevent misidentification) |9. Unique Personal ldentification Number (UPIN) if applicable (See
Instructions for Question 9.)

10. Race (Ethnicity) (Check one or more boxes. See Instructions for Question 10.)
\':I American Indian or Alaska Native I:] Black or African American I:] Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander

D Hispanic or Latino D Asian I:] White

11. Answer questions | l.a. (see exceptions) through 11.1. and 12 (if applicable) by checking or marking “pes” or “no” in the boxes to the right of the questions.

a. Are you the actual transferee/buyer of the firearm(s) listed on this form? Warning: You are not the actual buyer if you are Yes | No
acquiring the firearm(s) on behalf of another person. If you are not the actual buyer, the dealer cannot transfer the firearm(s) [ ] | [ ]
to you. (See Instructions for Question 11.a.) Exception: If you are picking up a repaired firearm(s) for another person, you are not
required to answer 11.a. and may proceed to question 11.b.

b. Are you under indictment or information in any court for a felony, or any other crime, for which the judge could imprison you for Yes | No
more than one year? (See Instructions for Question 11.b.) NN

c. Have you ever been convicted in any court of a felony, or any other crime, for which the judge could have imprisoned you for more § Yes | No
than one year, even if you received a shorter sentence including probation? (See Instructions for Question 11.c.) (1] []

d. Are you a fugitive from justice? ‘ET bﬁ
Yes | No

¢. Arc you an unlawful uscr of, or addicted to, marijuana or any depressant, stimulant, narcotic drug, or any other controlled substance? sll=

f.  Have you cver been adjudicated mentally defective (which includes a determination by a court, board, commission, or other lawful
authority that you are a danger to yourself or to others or are incompetent to manage your own affairs) OR have you ever been O]
committed to a mental institution? (See Instructions for Question 11.f)

g. Have you been discharged from the Armed Forces under dishonorable conditions? I—cj %
Are you subject to a court order restraining you from harassing, stalking, or threatening your child or an intimate partner or child of | Yes | No
such partner? (See Instructions for Question 11.h.) 11

i. Have you ever been convicted in any court of a misdemeanor crime of domestic violence? (See Instructions for Question 11.i.) Y['ET bﬁ

. . . iy Yes | No

j. Have you ever renounced your United States citizenship” mlin

k. Are you an alien illegally in the United States? Tﬁs T[\I:g]

. Are you a nonimmigrant alien? (See Instructions for Question 11.1.) If vou answered “no” to this question, do NOT respond to Yes | No
question 12 and proceed to question 13. ) O

12. If you are a nonimmigrant alien, do you fall within any of the exceptions set forth in the instructions? (If “yes,” the licensee must Yes | No
complete question 20d.) (See Instructions for Question 12.) If question 11.1. is answered with a “no” response, then do NOT 110
respond to question 12 and proceed to question 13.

13. What is your State of residence | 14. What is your country of citizenship? (List/check more than (15. If you are not a citizen of the United States,
(if any)? (See Instructions for one, if applicable. If vou are ua citizen of the United States, what is your U.S.-issued alien number or
Question 13.) proceed to question 16.) D United States of America admission number?

I:] Other (Specify)
Note: Previous Editions Are Obsolete Transferee (Buyer) Continue to Next Page ATF Form 4473 (5300.9) Part |
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I certify that my answers to Section A are true, correct, and complete. I have read and understand the Notices, Instructions, and Definitions
on ATF Form 4473. 1 understand that answering “yes” to question 11.a. if I am not the actual buyer is a crime punishable as a felony under
Federal law, and may also violate State and/or local law. I understand that a person who answers “yes” to any of the questions 11.b. through
11.k. is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm. I understand that a person who answers “yes” to question 11.1. is prohibited from
purchasing or receiving a firearm, unless the person also answers “yes” to question 12. I also understand that making any false oral or
written statement, or exhibiting any false or misrepresented identification with respect to this transaction, is a crime punishable as a felony
under Federal law, and may also violate State and/or local law. I further understand that the repetitive purchase of firearms for the purpose
of resale for livelihood and profit without a Federal firearms license is a violation of law (See Instructions for Question 16).

16. Transferee’s/Buyer’s Signature 17. Certification Date

Section B - Must Be Completed By Transferor (Seller)

18. Type of fircarm(s) to be transferred (check or mark all that apply): 19. If sale at a gun show or other qualifying event.
[:] Handgun D Long Gun D Other Fircarm (Frame, Receiver. efc.| Name of Event
(rifles or See Instructions for Question 18.)
shotguns) City, State
20a. Identification (e.g., Virginia Driver’s license (VA DL) or other valid government-issued photo identification,) (See Instructions for Question 20.a.)
Issuing Authority and Type of Identification Number on Identification Expiration Date of Identification (if any)
Month Day Year

20b. Alternate Documentation (if driver s license or other identification document does not show current residence address)

20c. All Aliens: Type and dates of documents that establish 90-day residency (e.g., utility bills or lease agreements). (See Instructions for Question 20.c.)
Type(s) of Document Date(s) of residence indicated on documents

20d. Nonimmigrant Aliens Must Provide: Type of documentation showing an exception to the nonimmigrant alien prohibition. (See fustructions for
Question 20.d.)

Questions 21, 22, or 23 Must Be Completed Prior To The Transfer Of The Firearm(s) (See Instructions for Questions 21, 22 and 23.)
21a. Date the transferee’s identifying information in Section A was transmit-| 21b. The NICS or State transaction number (if provided) was:
ted to NICS or the appropriate State agency: (Month/Dav/Year)

Month Day Year
21c. The response initially provided by NICS or the appropriate State 21d. If initial NICS or State response was “Delayed, " the following
agency was: response was received from NICS or the appropriate State agency:
[ ] Proceed [ ] Delayed [ ] Proceed (date)
I:l Denied [The firearm(s) may be transferred on D Denied (date)

(MDI date provided by NICS)

l
I:I Cancelled if State law permits (optional)]

D Cancelled (date)

D No resolution was provided within 3 business days.

2le. (Complete if applicable.) After the fircarm was transferred, the following response was received from NICS or the appropriate State agency on:
(date). |:| Proceed D Denied I:l Cancelled

21f The name and Brady identification number of the NICS examiner (Optional)

(name) (number)

22, D No NICS check was required because the transfer involved only NFA fircarm(s). (See Instructions for Question 22.)

23, D No NICS check was required because the buyer has a valid permit from the State where the transfer is to take place, which qualifies as an
exemption to NICS (See Instructions for Question 23.)
Issuing State and Permit Type Date of Issuance (if any) Expiration Date (if any) Permit Number (if any)

Section C - Must Be Completed Personally By Transferee (Buyer)
If the transfer of the firearm(s) takes place on a different day from the date that the transferec (buyer) signed Section A, the transferee must complete
Section C immediately prior to the transfer of the firearm(s). (See Instructions for Question 24 and 25.)
I certify that my answers to the questions in Section A of this form are still true, correct and complete.

24. Transferee’s/Buyer’s Signature 25. Recertification Date

; Transferor (Seller) Continue to Next Page ATF Form 4473 (5300.9) Part |
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If you believe you have been erroneously denied a
firearm transfer based on a match to a record returned
by the National Instant Criminal Background

Check System (NICS), you may request an appeal of
your deny decision. Please be advised the agency
which processed your NICS transaction is
required to have an appeal process. You may
make application first to the denying agency, i.e.,
either the state or local law enforcement agency
which processed your transaction. As an
alternative to appealing directly through the
denying agency, you may elect to submit your
appeal request to the FBI NICS Section. The
provisions for appeals are outlined in the NICS
Regulations at Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations,
Part 25.10, and Subsection 103 (f) and (g) and
Section 104 of the Brady Handgun Violence
Prevention Act of 1993.

Requesting an Appeal =

You may request the reason for your denial from the
FBI by writing to:

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Criminal Justice Information Services Division
NICS Section

Appeal Services Team, Module A-1

Post Office Box 4278

Clarksburg, WV 26302-4278

You must include the required information (listed
below) along with your appeal request:

(1) FULL NAME

(2) COMPLETE MAILING ADDRESS

(3) NICS TRANSACTION NUMBER (NTN) or
STATE TRANSACTION NUMBER (STN)

You may also request the reason for your denial
through the NICS Section’s Appeal Web site or via
the NICS Section’s Appeal facsimile listed on the
back of this brochure.

Failure to submit all required appeal information
may result in the rejection of your appeal request.

When appealing through the FBI NICS Section,
it is highly recommended that a fingerprint card
be included along with your initial appeal request.

The submission of your (rolled or a hard copy of
your electronically scanned) fingerprints may help
accelerate the appeal process. NOTE: Appeal
Fingerprint Cards are not accepted via facsimile.

The NICS Section’s Appeal Services Team (AST)
will respond to your initial appeal request by
providing you with the general reason for denial
within five business days of the receipt of your
inquiry.

Appealing your Denial

The following information outlines the steps you
must take to either challenge your record or make a
claim the record used as the basis for your denial
does not pertain to you.

uestions of Identi

In cases involving criminal history records, if
fingerprints are not submitted along with your initial
appeal request, you may subsequently be required
to submit your fingerprints to establish positive
proof of your identity. If your fingerprints are
required by the FBI NICS Section and you wish to
further the appeal process, you must have your
fingerprint impressions rolled or electronically
scanned by law enforcement or another authorized
fingerprinting agency. The agency preparing your
fingerprints must provide an agency name, address,
telephone number, and an Originating Agency
Identification number (as assigned by the FBI) and
the legible signature of the person who rolled your
fingerprints on the fingerprint card. The reason
fingerprinted should be marked “For NICS
Purposes.” The omission of any required
information (as listed above) may result in a
rejection of your fingerprint card.

NOTE: Specific appeal information can only be
provided to you once positive proof of identity has
been established via the submission of your
fingerprints.

_———— —_—

Record Challenges

You may challenge the accuracy of the record
used in the evaluation of your denial or declare
your rights to obtain a firearm have been
restored, etc. If you have additional
information (e.g., court documentation) to
assist the AST in correcting or updating the
record, you should include the information with
your written correspondence.

If the AST is unable to resolve your appeal,
you will be provided referral information to
contact the agency maintaining the record on
which your denial was based. For correction
of the record, you must follow procedures
established by the state or federal agency
maintaining the original record. You may
submit any information to the originating
agency to assist with the correction or update of
your record. (This may also help accelerate
the appeal process for you.) If the originating
agency corrects your record, the AST must be
notified and provided documentation indicating
such. The AST will evaluate and verify the
information and provide you with a decision on
your appeal in writing.

Appeal Inquiry

All appeal inquiries to the FBI must be directed
to the AST in writing. Due to the Privacy

Act of 1974, specific information cannot be
disseminated to you via the telephone.

Successful Appeal = ———————

If your appeal is successful, you will be
notified by the AST, via U.S. mail, that your
denial has been overturned and you currently
have no firearm prohibitions. You will be
issued documentation which must be presented
to the Federal Firearms Licensee who initiated
your background check.
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BRADY HANDGUN VIOLENCE
PREVENTION ACT OF 1993

On November 30, 1993, the Brady Handgun
Violence Prevention Act of 1993 (Brady Act),
Public Law 103-159, was signed into law. The
Brady Act required the United States Attorney
General to establish a National Instant Criminal
Background Check System (NICS) for Federal
Firearms Licensees (FFLs) to contact for
information to be supplied immediately as to
whether the transfer of a firearm would violate
Section 922 (g) or (n) of Title 18, United States
Code (U.S.C.) or state law. Through a cooperative
effort with the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives (ATF); the Department
of Justice; and state and local law enforcement
agencies, the FBI developed the NICS which was
implemented on November 30, 1998.

ACCESS TO THE NICS

Access to the NICS is restricted to the following
three circumstances:

% An FFL can initiate a background check only
in connection with a proposed firearm transfer as
required by the Brady Act and pursuant to 18,
U.S.C., § 922(t)(1).

¢ Pursuant to Title 28, Code of Federal
Regulations (C.F.R.), Section 25.6(j)(i), to
provide information to local, state, or federal
criminal justice agencies only in connection with
the issuance of a firearm-related or an explosives-
related permit or license.

% Title 28 C.F.R. §25.6(j)(2) permits the NICS
to respond to inquiries by the ATF in connection
with a civil or criminal law enforcement activity
relating to the Gun Control Act of 1968 or the
National Firearms Act.

HOW THE NICS WORKS

All states have the option to implement a state-
based NICS program. Such states serve as a point
of contact (POC) between the NICS and the state’s
FFLs. The FFLs conducting business in these POC
states contact a state-designated agency to initiate
all background checks.

The FFLs conducting business in the states that do
not operate in a POC capacity, otherwise known as
Non-POC states, contact the FBI Criminal Justice
Information Services Division’s NICS Section to
initiate background checks. Also, several states
share responsibility with the FBI for processing
background checks for the state’s FFLs. These
Partial-POC states process the FFL’s handgun
checks while the FBI processes the FFL’s long gun
checks.

When an FFL initiates a NICS background check, a
name search is conducted for matching records in
three national databases. These databases are the
National Crime Information Center (NCIC) which
contains information on wanted persons and
protection orders; the Interstate Identification Index
(IIT) which contains criminal history records; and
the NICS Index which contains the names of
prohibited persons as defined in the Gun Control
Act of 1968. The NICS Index includes individuals
who have been determined to be federally
prohibited from possessing a firearm and the
disqualifying information may not be available
through the NCIC or III systems.

Also, a search of the applicable databases of the
Department of Homeland Security’s U.S.
Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) is
conducted on all non-U.S. citizens.

The majority of NICS checks are determined
within seconds to minutes after the background
check search is initiated. If the NICS does not
match any records in the databases searched, the
transaction is proceeded. However, if the search
yields a valid match to prohibiting information,
the transaction is denied.

If the search is matched to any potentially
prohibiting records, the NICS Section must
reach out to judicial and/or law enforcement
agencies for the information needed to render a
final decision. The Brady Act allows three
business days for this purpose. If the
information is not obtained within the three-
business-day time frame and a final decision of
proceed or deny is not made, the FFL has the
option to legally transfer the firearm.

PRIVACY AND SECURITY

The data stored in the NICS is documented
federal information. Access to this information
is restricted to agencies authorized by the FBI.
Extensive measures are taken by the FBI to
ensure the security and integrity of the NICS
information and agency use. The information
specific to background checks that result in an
allowed transaction is destroyed in accordance
with existing federal law. Further information
pertaining to privacy and security of the NICS is
located via the NICS website.



http://www.govtrack.us/congress/billtext.xpd?bill=h103-1025

TITLE I--BRADY HANDGUN CONTROL

SEC. 101. SHORT TITLE. This title may be cited as the ‘Brady Handgun Violence
Prevention Act’.

SEC. 102. FEDERAL FIREARMS LICENSEE REQUIRED TO CONDUCT CRIMINAL
BACKGROUND CHECK BEFORE TRANSFER OF FIREARM TO NON-LICENSEE.

(a) INTERIM PROVISION- (1) IN GENERAL- Section 922 of title 18, United States

Code, is amended by adding at the end the following: (s)(1). ..

SEC. 103. NATIONAL INSTANT CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK SYSTEM.

... (¢) ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS-
(1) AUTHORITY TO OBTAIN OFFICIAL INFORMATION-
Notwithstanding any other law, the Attorney General may secure directly from
any department or agency of the United States such information on persons for
whom receipt of a firearm would violate subsection (g) or (n) of section 922 of
title 18, United States Code or State law, as is necessary to enable the system to
operate in accordance with this section. On request of the Attorney General, the
head of such department or agency shall furnish such information to the system.

(f) WRITTEN REASONS PROVIDED ON REQUEST- If the national instant
criminal background check system determines that an individual is ineligible to receive
a firearm and the individual requests the system to provide the reasons for the
determination, the system shall provide such reasons to the individual, in writing,
within 5 business days after the date of the request.

(g) CORRECTION OF ERRONEOUS SYSTEM INFORMATION- If the system
established under this section informs an individual contacting the system that receipt
of a firearm by a prospective transferee would violate subsection (g) or (n) of section
922 of title 18, United States Code or State law, the prospective transferee may
request the Attorney General to provide the prospective transferee with the
reasons therefor. Upon receipt of such a request, the Attorney General shall
immediately comply with the request. The prospective transferee may submit to the
Attorney General information to correct, clarify, or supplement records of the
system with respect to the prospective transferee. After receipt of such information,
the Attorney General shall immediately consider the information, investigate the matter
further, and correct all erroneous Federal records relating to the prospective transferee
and give notice of the error to any Federal department or agency or any State that was
the source of such erroneous records.

.. .(i) PROHIBITION RELATING TO ESTABLISHMENT OF REGISTRATION
SYSTEMS WITH RESPECT TO FIREARMS- No department, agency, officer, or

Page 1o0f2



employee of the United States may—

(1) require that any record or portion thereof generated by the system established under
this section be recorded at or transferred to a facility owned, managed, or controlled
by the United States or any State or political subdivision thereof; or

(2) use the system established under this section to establish any system for the
registration of firearms, firearm owners, or firearm transactions or dispositions,
except with respect to persons, prohibited by section 922 (g) or (n) of title 18,
United States Code or State law, from receiving a firearm. . .

SEC. 104. REMEDY FOR ERRONEOUS DENIAL OF FIREARM.

(a) IN GENERAL- Chapter 44 of title 18, United States Code, is amended by inserting
after section 925 the following new section:

‘Sec. 925A. Remedy for erroneous denial of firearm
‘Any person denied a firearm pursuant to subsection (s) or (t) of section 922--

‘(1) due to the provision of erroneous information relating to the person by any
State or political subdivision thereof, or by the national instant criminal
background check system established under section 103 of the Brady Handgun
Violence Prevention Act; or

‘(2) who was not prohibited from receipt of a firearm pursuant to subsection (g)
or (n) of section 922, may bring an action against the State or political
subdivision responsible for providing the erroneous information, or responsible
for denying the transfer, or against the United States, as the case may be, for an
order directing that the erroneous information be corrected or that the transfer
be approved, as the case may be. In any action under this section, the court, in
its discretion, may allow the prevailing party a reasonable attorney’s fee as part
of the costs.’.

SEC. 105. RULE OF CONSTRUCTION.

This Act and the amendments made by this Act shall not be construed to alter or impair
any right or remedy under section 552a of title 5, United States Code.
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/5/552a.html “Records Maintained on Individuals”

Page 2 of 2



§25.10

NICS Audit Log will be monitored and
reviewed on a regular basis to detect
any possible misuse of NICS data.

(4) Creation and Use of Individual FFL
Audit Logs. Upon written request from
ATF containing the name and license
number of the FFL and the proposed
date of inspection of the named FFL by
ATPF, the FBI may extract information
from the NICS Audit Log and create an
Individual FFL Audit Log for trans-
actions originating at the named FFL
for a limited period of time. An Indi-
vidual FFL Audit Log shall contain all
information on denied transactions,
and, with respect to all other trans-
actions, only non-identifying informa-
tion from the transaction. In no in-
stance shall an Individual FFL Audit
Log contain more than 60 days worth of
allowed or open transaction records
originating at the FFL. The FBI will
provide POC states the means to pro-
vide to the FBI information that will
allow the FBI to generate Individual
FFL Audit Logs in connection with
ATF inspections of FFLs in POC
states. POC states that elect not to
have the FBI generate Individual FFL
Audit Logs for FFLs in their states
must develop a means by which the
POC will provide such Logs to ATF.

(¢) The following records in the FBI-
operated terminals of the NICS will be
subject to the Brady Act’s require-
ments for destruction:

(1) All inquiry and response messages
(regardless of media) relating to a
background check that results in an al-
lowed transfer; and

(2) All information (regardless of
media) contained in the NICS Audit
Log relating to a background check
that results in an allowed transfer.

(d) The following records of state and
local law enforcement units serving as
POCs will be subject to the Brady Act’s
requirements for destruction:

(1) All inquiry and response messages
(regardless of media) relating to the
initiation and result of a check of the
NICS that allows a transfer that are
not part of a record system created and
maintained pursuant to independent
state law regarding firearms trans-
actions; and

(2) All other records relating to the
person or the transfer created as a re-
sult of a NICS check that are not part

28 CFR Ch. | (7-1-10 Edition)

of a record system created and main-
tained pursuant to independent state
law regarding firearms transactions.

[Order No. 2186-98, 63 FR 58307, Oct. 30, 1998,
as amended by Order No. 2354-2001, 66 FR
6474, Jan. 22, 2001; Order No. 2727-2004, 69 FR
43900, July 23, 2004]

§25.10 Correction of erroneous system
information.

(a) An individual may request the
reason for the denial from the agency
that conducted the check of the NICS
(the ‘“‘denying agency,” which will be
either the FBI or the state or local law
enforcement agency serving as a POC).
The FFL will provide to the denied in-
dividual the name and address of the
denying agency and the unique trans-
action number (NTN or STN) associ-
ated with the NICS background check.
The request for the reason for the de-
nial must be made in writing to the de-
nying agency. (POCs at their discretion
may waive the requirement for a writ-
ten request.)

(b) The denying agency will respond
to the individual with the reasons for
the denial within five business days of
its receipt of the individual’s request.
The response should indicate whether
additional information or documents
are required to support an appeal, such
as fingerprints in appeals involving
questions of identity (i.e., a claim that
the record in question does not pertain
to the individual who was denied).

(¢) If the individual wishes to chal-
lenge the accuracy of the record upon
which the denial is based, or if the indi-
vidual wishes to assert that his or her
rights to possess a firearm have been
restored, he or she may make applica-
tion first to the denying agency, i.e.,
either the FBI or the POC. If the deny-
ing agency is unable to resolve the ap-
peal, the denying agency will so notify
the individual and shall provide the
name and address of the agency that
originated the document containing
the information upon which the denial
was based. The individual may then
apply for correction of the record di-
rectly to the agency from which it
originated. If the record is corrected as
a result of the appeal to the origi-
nating agency, the individual may so
notify the denying agency, which will,
in turn, verify the record correction

450
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with the originating agency (assuming
the originating agency has not already
notified the denying agency of the cor-
rection) and take all necessary steps to
correct the record in the NICS.

(d) As an alternative to the above
procedure where a POC was the deny-
ing agency, the individual may elect to
direct his or her challenge to the accu-
racy of the record, in writing, to the
FBI, NICS Operations Center, Criminal
Justice Information Services Division,
1000 Custer Hollow Road, Module C-3,
Clarksburg, West Virginia 26306-0147.
Upon receipt of the information, the
FBI will investigate the matter by con-
tacting the POC that denied the trans-
action or the data source. The FBI will
request the POC or the data source to
verify that the record in question per-
tains to the individual who was denied,
or to verify or correct the challenged
record. The FBI will consider the infor-
mation it receives from the individual
and the response it receives from the
POC or the data source. If the record is
corrected as a result of the challenge,
the FBI shall so notify the individual,
correct the erroneous information in
the NICS, and give notice of the error
to any Federal department or agency
or any state that was the source of
such erroneous records.

(e) Upon receipt of notice of the cor-
rection of a contested record from the
originating agency, the FBI or the
agency that contributed the record
shall correct the data in the NICS and
the denying agency shall provide a
written confirmation of the correction
of the erroneous data to the individual
for presentation to the FFL. If the ap-
peal of a contested record is successful
and thirty (30) days or less have tran-
spired since the initial check, and
there are no other disqualifying
records upon which the denial was
based, the NICS will communicate a
“Proceed’’ response to the FFL. If the
appeal is successful and more than
thirty (30) days have transpired since
the initial check, the FFL must re-
check the NICS before allowing the
sale to continue. In cases where mul-
tiple disqualifying records are the basis
for the denial, the individual must pur-
sue a correction for each record.

(f) An individual may also contest
the accuracy or validity of a disquali-

§25.11

fying record by bringing an action
against the state or political subdivi-
sion responsible for providing the con-
tested information, or responsible for
denying the transfer, or against the
United States, as the case may be, for
an order directing that the contested
information be corrected or that the
firearm transfer be approved.

(g) An individual may provide writ-
ten consent to the FBI to maintain in-
formation about himself or herself in a
Voluntary Appeal File to be estab-
lished by the FBI and checked by the
NICS for the purpose of preventing the
future erroneous denial or extended
delay by the NICS of a firearm trans-
fer. Such file shall be used only by the
NICS for this purpose. The FBI shall
remove all information in the Vol-
untary Appeal File pertaining to an in-
dividual upon receipt of a written re-
quest by that individual. However, the
FBI may retain such information con-
tained in the Voluntary Appeal File as
long as needed to pursue cases of iden-
tified misuse of the system. If the FBI
finds a disqualifying record on the indi-
vidual after his or her entry into the
Voluntary Appeal File, the FBI may
remove the individual’s information
from the file.

[Order No. 2186-98, 63 FR 58307, Oct. 30, 1998,
as amended by Order No. 2727-2004, 69 FR
43901, July 23, 2004]

§25.11 Prohibited activities and pen-
alties.

(a) State or local agencies, FFLs, or
individuals violating this subpart A
shall be subject to a fine not to exceed
$10,000 and subject to cancellation of
NICS inquiry privileges.

(b) Misuse or unauthorized access in-
cludes, but is not limited to, the fol-
lowing:

(1) State or local agencies’, FFLs’, or
individuals’ purposefully furnishing in-
correct information to the system to
obtain a ‘‘Proceed” response, thereby
allowing a firearm transfer;

(2) State or local agencies’, FFLs’, or
individuals’ purposefully using the sys-
tem to perform a check for unauthor-
ized purposes; and

(3) Any unauthorized person’s access-
ing the NICS.
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NICS Appeal Request Form

I wish to know the reason for my denial. Privacy Policy

(*) - Denotes required fields Date of application: January 26, 2012

Complete Name:

*First Middle *Last Cadence

*State of Purchase

NICS Transaction Number(NTN) or State Transaction Number (STN)

Please provide all NTNs and/or STNs for all NICS background checks you wish to appeal.

Complete Mailing Address:

*Address Line 1
Address Line 2
*City
*State *Zip
Telephone Number: (No spaces, please)

E-mail:

Appellant Questions/Concerns:




T.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Crimincl Justice Information Services IDivision

NICS Resolution Card

The FBI Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) Division’s, National Instant Criminal
Background Check System (NICS) Section is pleased to announce a newly developed tool for
firearm dealers and their customers. The NICS Section has noticed an increased propensity for a
denied or delayed customer to be unsure about the best avenue to pursue when receiving a
delayed or deny response from their NICS background check. So in reply, the attached NICS
Resolution Card has been created. The purpose of this card is two-fold: 1) to define the most
appropriate action for the customer to pursue; and 2) to educate and encourage customers to
utilize the NICS website. Customers who initiate their inquiry through the NICS website will
experience an improved user-friendly, streamlined process.

Firearm Dealers: We are recommending the following practice be employed when utilizing the
cards.

If a prospective transferee has been denied the transfer of a firearm, the FFL should give the
individual a NICS Resolution Card; circle the word “Deny?”on the top of the card and provide
the individual with the NICS transaction number (NTN). The FFL should write the NTN on
the line provided on the bottom of the card. The Deny side of the card provides the customer
with information on how to appeal this decision on-line or how to call customer service to
request an appeal packet.

If a prospective transferee gets extended and/or experiences continuous delays, the FFL may
provide a NICS Resolution Card highlighting the Voluntary Appeal File (VAF) option. The FFL
should circle the word “Delayed?” on the top of the card and provide the individual with the
NTN. The FFL should write the NTN on the line provided on the bottom of the card. The Delay
side of the card provides the customer with information on how to download a VAF application
online or how to call customer service for a VAF packet.

Both options can be found at www.fbi.gov/nics-appeals. For customers with no internet access,
the NICS Resolution Card also provides the NICS Customer Service number of 1-877-FBI-NICS
(324-6427) where a request can be initiated to have an appeal or VAF packet mailed directly to
them.

To receive a shipment of the NICS Resolution Cards, please contact the FFL NICS Liaison
Specialist at (304) 625-7387.



.S, Department of Justice
Federal Buresu of Investigation
Cremmnal Justice Information Services Divivion

DENY?

CUAL b
<S5 g

Sisrpst

The National Instant Criminal Background Check System
(NICS) is a descriptor-based name search. If you believe
you have been erroneously denied a firearm transfer based
on a match to a record returned by the NICS, you may
submit an appeal of your deny decision.

The agency which processed your NICS transaction is
required to have an appeal process. You may make
application first to the denying agency, i.c., either the state
or local law enforcement agency that processed your
transaction. As an alternative to appealing directly through
the denying agency, you may elect to submit your appeal
request to the FBI Criminal Justice Information Services
Division’s NICS Section.

The NICS Appeal Web site was established to help guide
NICS Denied appellants through the appeal process. The
appellant also has the opportunity to apply online.

http://www.fbi.gov/nics-appeals

You will be notified via U.S. mail once the status of your
appeal is determined.

Check out what the NICS Appeal Web site has to offer:

e Downloadable Appeal Brochure

e Downloadable Fingerprint Card

e Appeal Request Form

e  Appeal Frequently Asked Questions
e Submit your Appeal online

For customers with no internet access, the NICS Section
will send an appeal packet via U.S. mail. For an appeal
packet or general questions, call the NICS Customer
Service at 1-877-FBI-NICS (324-6427).

NICS Transaction Number (NTN):

August 2011

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureat of Investigation
Cramnal Justice Information Services Division

The Voluntary Appeal File (VAF) was established to permit
delayed applicants to request the National Instant Criminal
Background Check System (NICS) maintain information
about themselves in the VAF if denials are continuously
overturned or to prevent extended delays of a firearm
transfer.

The NICS Appeal/VAF Web site was established to help
guide NICS Delayed applicants through the VAF process
and allow them to download an application.

http://www.fbi.gov/nics-appeals

VAF applicants will be notified via U.S. mail if their
application qualifies for entry into the VAF. Entry into the
VAF will not automatically result in a proceed response on
subsequent firearm purchases. A complete NICS check is
still required and will result in a denial if additional
prohibiting information is discovered.

Check out what the NICS VAF Web site has to offer:

e Downloadable VAF Brochure/Application
e Downloadable Fingerprint Card

e VAF Application

e VAF Frequently Asked Questions

Note: Your completed VAF application, applicant’s
statement, and fingerprint card must be mailed to the FBI
Criminal Justice Information Services Division’s NICS
Section.

The NICS Section will send a VAF Packet via U.S. mail
to customers with no internet access: For a VAF Packet

or general questions, call the NICS Customer Service at
1-877-FBI-NICS (324-6427).

NICS Transaction Number (NTN):

August 2011



Federal Denials

Reasons Why the NICS Section Denies
November 30, 1998 - December 31, 2011

Percent
Rank Prohibited Category Description Total of Total
| Comtate e pidie b o b oyt sz oo
2 Misdemeanor Crime of Domestic Violence Conviction 95,820 10.66%
3 Fugitive from Justice 77,916 8.67%
4 Unlawful User/Addicted to a Controlled Substance 72,189 8.03%
5 Protection/Restraining Order for Domestic Violence 39,186 4.36%
6 State Prohibitor 34,754 3.86%
7 Under Indictment/Information 14,231 1.58%
8 Illegal/Unlawful Alien 10,950 1.22%
9 Adjudicated Mental Health 7,879 0.87%
10 Federally Denied Persons File 5,296 0.59%
11 Dishonorable Discharge 618 0.07%
12 Renounced U.S. Citizenship 50 0.01%

Total Federal Denials 899,099 100.00%




PENNY S. DEAN

Attorney and Counselor at Law

59 Warren Street phone 603.230.9999
Concord, NH 03301-3951 fax 603.226.4023
Admitted in D.C. Cir., NH, MA & ME penny@pennydean.com

September 14, 2010
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Criminal Justice Information Services Division
NICS Section

Appeal Services Team, Module A-1

Post Office Box 4278

Clarksburg, WV 26302-4278

RE: NTN# XXX - Mr. Joseph Smith (DOB: 02/2/02)
Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed please find a completed Authorization to Release Confidential Information
form regarding Mr. Joseph Smith. I am requesting the record for the above referenced individual,
including all conviction and non-conviction data in your possession or control pursuant to
law and regulation, i.e. I want a complete, full, certified copy of the individual’s record and
the reason for the denial in writing. Please note that the NTN# is XXX. Also, please advise our
office if there is any fee for processing of this request. Enclosed for your convenience is a self
addressed stamped envelope for your return of this information. If you have any questions please
do not hesitate to contact our office. Thanking you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in
this matter.

Very truly yours,

Penny S. Dean

PSD/esp
Enclosures

Cc:  Client (without SASE enclosure)



U. S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Clarksburg, WV 26306

September 21, 2010

Ms. Penny S. Dean, Esqg.
59 Warren Street
Concord, NH 03301-3951

SUBJECT: Firearm Denial Appeal Review
National Instant Criminal Background Check

System (NICS) Tran~~~tion
Number (NTN) SetSump--<umagy
& eereamm e ETe | TS,

Dear Ms. Dean:

This letter is in response to your ingquiry concerning
your client’s, Mr.FE denial to purchase
or redeem a firearm. By way of background, during a NICS check,
our computer system searches several databases which contain
records of persons with disqualifying conduct. As a name and
descriptive-based system, the computer program is designed to
screen individuals with similar names and/or similar descriptive
features within certain parameters. Mr e denial
indicates that either he or another individuas with a similar
pname and/or similar descriptive features has been matched with
the following federally prohibitive criteria under Title 18,
United States Code, Sections 921 (a) (20) and 922(g) (1): A person
who has been convicted in any court of a crime punishable by
imprisonment for a term exceeding one year or any state offense
classified by the state as a misdemeanor and is punishable by a
term of imprisonment of more than two years.

To expedite the validation process, if your client
believes he is the individual who meets this criteria, and is in
possession of the original certified documents which contain an
embossed agency seal and would like to submit them to our
office, he may submit them to the FBI Criminal Justice
Information Services Division, National Instant Criminal
Background Check System Section, Appeal Services Team,
post Office Box 4278, Clarksburg, West Virginia 26302-4278.



Ms. Penny S. Dean, Esq.

Additionally, if your client pbelieves he is not the individual
whose FBI identification record is on file and desire a copy of
that record, he must submit positive proof of his identity.

If your client pelieves he is not the individual whose
FBI identification record is on file, he must also submit
positive proof of his identity. Positive proof of his identity
requires that he provide a set of your rolled fingerprint
impressions prepared by law enforcement or authorized
fingerprinting agency on the enclosed fingerprint card. The
fingerprint card must contain the following information:

o The agency rolling the fingerprint impressions must
include its agency name and address on the fingerprint
card in the designated area. The agency's telephone
number and employee signature also must be included.

o The fingerprint card must be completed in its
entirety. The Name, pate of Birth, Sex, Race, State
of Residence, and Country of Citizenship areas on the
fingerprint card must be complete; however, the
inclusion of any additional information may help

expedite his appeal.

The NICS Section will not charge a fee for this procedure.
However, a fee may be charged by the law enforcement agency.

please be advised that failure to comply with any of
the above-listed requirements nay result in the rejection of his
fingerprint card submission, thereby causing further delays in

the processing of his appeal.

Upon receipt of his fingerprints, we will conduct a
arison. If the record used for the denial does
lient’s fingerprints, Yyou will be notified. If
on is identical, you will be furnished
rding the record(s) on which the

fingerprint comp
not match your C
the fingerprint comparis
additional information rega

denial is based.

To facilitate initial processing and eliminate

unnecessary administration, once a disqualifier has been



Ms. Penny S. Dean, Esqg.

the NICS Section Appeal Services Team (AST) will not
cords for additional disqualifiers. However,

1 be successful on the initially

1 examine any additional records for
1t in sustaining the

identified,
review other re
should your client'’s appea
denied record, the AST wil
disqualifying information which may resu
denial.

A postage-paid return envelope is enclosed for his

convenience. Ensure all correspondence/submissions contain your
client’s NTN. Failure to do so will only delay his appeal.

If you and/or your client have any questions regarding

this communication, you may contact the NICS Customer Service at

1—877—FBI—NICS(324-6427).

NICS Section
CJIS Division

Enclosures (2)
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PENNY S. DEAN

Attorney and Counselor at Law

59 Warren Street phone 603.230.9999
Concord, NH 03301-3951 fax 603.226.4023
Admitted in D.C. Cir., NH, MA & ME penny@pennydean.com

October 20, 2010
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 304-625-0535
a_nics@leo.gov

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Criminal Justice Information Services Division
NICS Section
Appeal Services Team, Module A-1
Post Office Box 4278
Clarksburg, WV 26606-9922

RE: NTN# XXX Mr. Joseph Smith (DOB: 02/2/02)
Dear Sir or Madam:

I am requesting the specific information/reason for the denial of Mr. Smith’s firearm purchase. [ am
asking that you follow the law. 28 C.F.R. 25.10 (a) An individual may request the reason for the denial
from the agency that conducted the check of the NICS (the denying agency, which will be either the FBI
or the state or local law enforcement agency serving as a POC). The FFL will provide to the denied
individual the name and address of the denying agency and the unique transaction number (NTN or
STN) associated with the NICS background check. The request for the reason for the denial must be
made in writing to the denying agency. (POCs at their discretion may waive the requirement for a
written request.)

Read more: http://cfr.vlex.com/vid/25-10-correction-erroneous-system-information-
19676561#ixzz12vTW6r67

Read more: http://cfr.vlex.com/vid/25-10-correction-erroneous-system-information-
19676561#ixzz12vSwISxe
The law requires that. You have a release on file for me. I am requesting the reason for the
denial in writing. Mr. Smith is not required by law to provide his fingerprints prior to obtaining this
information. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact our office. Thanking you in
advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. Never gives us his fingerprints
Very truly yours,

Penny S. Dean
PSD
Enclosures

Cc:  Client (without SASE enclosure)
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Clarksburg, WV 26306

January 25, 2012

You have successfully downloaded and printed the Voluntary Appeal File (VAF)
Application and fingerprint card to be used to initiate the VAF process.

Please be sure to sign the Applicant’s Statement on the application. Additionally, the
VAF process also requires positive proof of identity. A set of your rolled or original copy of your
electronically scanned fingerprints must be included with your completed VAF Application. The FBI
Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) Division’s National Instant Criminal Background Check
System (NICS) Section requires the original fingerprint card to process with your VAF Application;
therefore, a scanned or e-mailed copy of your rolled fingerprints cannot be submitted.

You must have your fingerprints rclled or electronically scanned by a law enforcement
or other authorized fingerprinting agency. The agency preparing your fingerprints must provide the
agency name, address, and telephone number. The agency must also provide an Originating
Identification Number as assigned by the FBI (if applicable) or legible signature of the person who rolied
your fingerprints. If the agency electronically scans your fingerprints, you must have them print a copy
and fill out the descriptive data on the printout. This printout must be included with your VAF
application.

Your completed VAF Application and fingerprint card must be mailed to:

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Criminal Justice Information Services Division
National Instant Criminal Background Check System Section
Appeals Services Team, Module A-1
Post Office Box 4278
Clarksburg, WV 26302-4278

If you have additional information (e.g., court documentation) to assist the NIiCS
Sections’ Appeal Services Team in processing your application, you may submit it along with your
completed VAF Application and fingerprint card.

If you have any questions regarding this communication, please contact the NICS
Section Customer Service at 1-877-FBI-NICS (324-6427).

NICS Section
CJIS Division



voluntary Appeal File (VAF) Application

“tes mandatory information. Privacy Policy Date of application: January 25, 2012
tName *First Name Middle Name Cadence
;ecurity Number *State of Residence Telephone (No spaces, please)
'yf Birth *Place of Birth (State or Country) ~ *Gender *Race
ght Weight Eyes Hair *Country of Citizenship
United States

g Address (for receiving correspondence):

*Reason for Application

OTHER LEGAL NAMES:
tName First Name Middle Name Cadence
Name First Name Middle Name Cadence

fnRegistration Number (*mandatory if
atry of Citizenship is other than the U.S.)

rellaneous Numbers (Military ID, Driver's
mse)

—

—
e

-

*APPLICANT'S STATEMENT: h

| give the information on my VAF application voluntarily with the understanding that if
my application is successful, | will be entered into the Voluntary Appeal File (VAF),
maintained by FBI Criminal Justice Information Services Division's National instant
Criminal Background Check System (NICS) Section. | understand if at any time 1 wish to
be removed from the VAF, | can make a request in writing to the NICS Section to be
removed. 1 also understand if the NICS Section discovers a disqualifying record after my
entry into the VAF, the NICS Section may remove my information from the file.

—

il

SIGNATURE DATE

\ J
A signature is required on the above applicant's statement. If the required signature is absent, the
application cannot be processed and will be returned to the applicant as insufficient. This form
with the original signature and original fingerprint card must be returned by mail only.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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BBC - BBC Radio 4 Programmes - Fingerprints on Trial

1nf1

http://www.bbc.co.uk/programmes/b00z5zyc

When the American lawyer, Brandon

Mayfieid, was thrown in jail after the Y
Madrid train bombings, the FBI said they AT
were "100% certain” that his fingerprint e
was at the scene. Fingerprint examiners,

one after the other, agreed with the 5
identification and maintained that the 4

prints were Mr Mayfield's.

But when the Spanish police named the

real culprit, the world's leading law

enforcement agency had to own up to a terrible mistake. The fingerprint experts had got
it 100 per cent wrong.

After a century in which it has been accepted as the Gold Standard for forensic
evidence, Claudia Hammond investigates the growing body of research that challenges
the infallibility of fingerprint evidence. She taiks to Brandon Mayfield himseif and to
critics who claim the UK has been siow to accept the urgent need for change. She hears
about the Shirley Mckie case In Scotland, where a young detective was wrongly
accused of leaving her prints at a crime scene and looks ahead to the forthcoming
Scottish Fingerprint Inquiry into the Mckie case, due to report in a matter of weeks,
which many believe could do for UK fingerprinting what the Mayfield case did for the
USA.

Producer: Fiona Hiil.

RELATED LINKS

American National Academy of Sciences report on forensic science system
(wwwB8.nationalacademies.org)

Andrew Rennison, Forensic Science Reguiator (www.homeoffice.gov.uk)
Cognitive Consuitants international Ltd (www.cognitiveconsultantsinternational.com)

Dave Chariton, cognitive psychoiogist and fingerprint expert
(www.icaris.group.shef.ac.uk)

Downioad a podcast of the programme

iain McKie (www.shirleymckie.com)

Institute of Cognltive Neuroscience: Dr Itiel Dror (www.icn.ucl.ac.uk)

The Fingerprint Inquiry Scotland (www.thefingerprintinquiryscotiand.org.uk)
UCLA Schooi of Law: Jennifer L. Mnookin (www.law.ucla.edu)

University of Strathclyde: Professor Jim Fraser (www.chem.strath.ac.uk)
Universtity of Lausanne: Faculty of Law and Criminal Justice (www.unil.ch)

BROADCAST
Thu 10 Mar 2011 21:00 BBC Radio 4

MORE DETAILS

Duration

30 minutes

MORE FROM BBC RADIO 4

Factual
Factual  Crime & Justice

Documentaries

1/25/2012 9:42 PM



May No Longer Testify That Fingerprints 'Match' http://truthinjustice.org/print-match.htm

LAW.COM

Experts May No Longer Testify That Fingerprints "Match’
Shannon P. Duffy

The Legal Intelligencer

January 9, 2002

For the first time, a federal judge has ruled that fingerprint experts cannot
tell juries that two fingerprints are a "match" because the science they rely
on does not meet the U.S. Supreme Court's Daubert test.

But Senior U.S. District Judge Louis H. Pollak of the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania stopped short of tossing out all fingerprint testimony in
United States v. Plaza, saying such a ruling would be "unwarrantably
heavy-handed."

Instead, Pollak sided with the government by taking "judicial notice" of the
fact that fingerprints are both "unique" and "permanent.”

He then ruled that the experts on both sides can testify about how the
prints were obtained and the similarities and differences between them, but
are barred from expressing any opinion about whether the prints are a
"match."”

The ruling is a huge victory for the criminal defense bar, especially since it
comes from a judge with the stature of Pollak, a former dean of both the
Yale and University of Pennsylvania law schools who is routinely invited to
sit on the U.S. Court of Appeals.

"This is a ground-breaking, extremely important opinion," said Assistant
Federal Defender Robert Epstein.

But Epstein said the decision should come as no surprise to those who have
been following the issue because "it has long been predicted by the
forensic science community."

Epstein has no connection to the Plaza case, but nonetheless played a
significant role by supplying the defense lawyers with the briefs he
submitted in a previous case.

Judge Pollak incorporated the entire record from Epstein's case, United
States v. Mitchell, in which Judge J. Curtis Joyner held five days of hearings
before denying the defense request from the bench.

The Plaza defense team -- L. Felipe Restrepo of Philadelphia's Krasner &
Restrepo; Jules Epstein of Kairys Rudovsky Epstein & Messing in
Philadelphia; Gerald Stein; Bernard Siegel and Michael Giampetro -- argued
that fingerprint evidence has never been properly subjected to the rigors of

a Daubert test and that, when it is, it fails.
?

1/25/2012 10:17 PM



May No Longer Testify That Fingerprints 'Match' http:/truthinjustice.org/print-match.htm

"Numerous forensic science commentators have now come to recognize
that the field is scientifically bankrupt,” they wrote.

Judge Pollak found that the issue boiled down to two questions:

1) Whether each individual has a unique set of fingerprints and, if so,
whether these unique fingerprints are permanent.

2) Whether latent prints -- fragments of fingerprints "lifted" from a surface
touched by an unidentified person -- can accurately be matched to "rolled"”
prints -- complete fingerprints that are obtained from an identified person
through established fingerprinting procedures.

In the first section of the 49-page opinion, Pollak reviewed the science of
fingerprints, relying heavily on the testimony of a government witness, Dr.
William Babler, a former President of the American Dermatoglyphics
Association who works as a professor of gross anatomy and embryologist.

Babler testified that fingerprints start forming when a fetus is in the ninth
or 10th week of development and are permanently fixed by about the 17th
week.

Pollak also found that fingerprint examiners refer to three levels of detail
that can be observed on mature fingerprints. At the first level of detail, an
examiner looks at the overall pattern of a fingerprint -- whorl patterns,
loop patterns, and arch patterns.

In some states and in some foreign jurisdictions, fingerprint examiners
must find a minimum number of so-called "Galton points,” or
characteristics on the fingerprint ridges, in common before they can
declare a match with absolute certainty. But the FBI switched from relying
on a mandatory minimum number of points to no minimum number in the
late 1940s.

Since Daubert, Pollak said, several federal judges have addressed the issue
of whether fingerprint identifications are admissible as expert testimony
under Federal Rule of Evidence 702 -- including two Eastern District of
Pennsylvania judges -- and all have come to the conclusion that fingerprint
testimony should be admitted.

But Pollak found that the science of fingerprint identification as it currently
exists fails the Daubert test for several reasons.

Pollak focused on the process fingerprint examiners employ which is known
as "ridgeology" or ACE-V, an acronym for "analysis," "comparison,"”
"evaluation” and "verification."

Prosecutors argued that "the ACE-V process and the experts' conclusions
have been tested empirically over a period of 100 years."

But Pollak found that fingerprint science hasn't truly been "tested" in the
scientific sense just because they have been disputed in trials.

"Adversarial testing in court is not what the Supreme Court meant when it
discussed testing as an admissibility factor,” Pollak wrote.

1/25/2012 10:17 PM



May No Longer Testify That Fingerprints 'Match’ http://truthinjustice.org/print-match.htm

"It makes sense to rely on scientific testing, rather than 'adversarial’
courtroom testing, because to rely on the latter would be to vitiate the
gatekeeping role of federal trial judges. ... If 'adversarial' testing were the
benchmark -- that is if the validity of a technique were submitted to the
jury in each instance -- then the preliminary role of the judge in
determining the scientific validity of a technique would never come into
play,” he wrote.

"Thus, even 100 years of 'adversarial' testing in court cannot substitute for
scientific testing when the proposed expert testimony is presented as
scientific in nature.”

Pollak found that the government "had little success in identifying scientific
testing that tended to establish the reliability of fingerprint identifications.”

By contrast, he said, the defense lawyers presented testimony that
"strongly suggested that fingerprint identification techniques have not been
tested in a manner that could be properly characterized as scientific.”

Pollak said he was particularly impressed by the testimony of forensic
scientist David Stoney, the director of the McCrone Research Institute in
Chicago, who said: "The determination that a fingerprint examiner makes
... when comparing a latent fingerprint with a known fingerprint,
specifically the determination that there is sufficient basis for an absolute
identification, is not a scientific determination. It is a subjective
determination standard. It is a subjective determination without objective
standards to it."

Government experts also confirmed Stoney's testimony that fingerprint
identification is "a subjective determination,” Pollak noted.

Turning to the second Daubert factor -- whether the theory or technique
has been subjected to peer review and publication -- Pollak again sided
with the defense.

Prosecutors argued that "the fingerprint field and its theories and
techniques have been published and peer reviewed during a period of over
100 years."

But Pollak found that the writings to date don't satisfy Daubert.

"It is the case that there are numerous writings that discuss the fingerprint
identification techniques employed by fingerprint examiners. But it is not
apparent that their publication constitutes 'submission to the scrutiny of
the scientific community’ in the Daubert sense."”

Even those at the top of the fingerprint identification field, he said, "tend to
be skilled professionals who have learned their craft on the job and without
any concomitant advanced academic training."

As a result, Pollak concluded that "it would thus be a misnomer to call
fingerprint examiners a 'scientific community' in the Daubert sense."

The third Daubert factor -- that trial judges consider the known or potential
rate of error and the existence and maintenance of standards controlling

1/25/2012 10:17 PM
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the technique's operation -- also weighed in the defense's favor, Pollak
found.

Error rates have never been thoroughly studied, Pollak found, but the U.S.
Department of Justice has recently recognized the need for such a study by
authorizing funding for it.

Pollak found that the varying standards used by different states in the
United States and by other countries shows that the science does not
depend on a uniform standard.

While witnesses said the ACE-V process is the method in general use
among fingerprint examiners in the United States, Pollak found that "the
application of this method, in particular whether a minimum number of
Galton points must be identified before a match can be declared, varies
from jurisdiction to jurisdiction.”

The United Kingdom employs a 16-point minimum, Australia mandates that
12 points be found in common and Canada uses no minimum point
standard.

In the United States, state jurisdictions set their own minimum point
standards, while the FBI has no minimum number that must be identified
to declare an "absolutely him" match, but does rely on a 12-point "quality
assurance" standard, Pollak noted.

Pollak concluded that "while there may be good reason for not relying on a
minimum point standard -- or for requiring a minimum number, as some

state and foreign jurisdictions do -- it is evident that there is no one
standard controlling the technique's operation.”

Junk Science Truth in Justice
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Date: September 8, 1999
Time: 11:30 a.m.
Room: Room 102, LOB

The Senate Committee on Judiciary held a hearing on the following:

HB537 relative to background checks for firearms purchases

Members of Committee: Senator Pignatelli

Senator Gordon
Senator Brown
Senator Cohen
Senator Fernald
Senator Squires
Senator Trombly
Senator Wheeler

The Chair, Senator Pignatelli, opened the hearing on HB 537.

Assistant Commissioner John Stephen: Thank you, Mr. Chairman and members of the
Committee. My name is Assistant Commissioner from the Department of Safety, John

Stephen.

I would just speak to you today and tell you that the Department is in favor of basically
performing the function that the legislature would ask it to do in terms of the Brady
background checks for firearms purchases. The federal law is already on the books and these
purchases involve federal firearm dealers to contact the Department of Safety. Right now, as
an agent of the federal government, we have to check to see if individuals possess either a
felony record, domestic violence order, prohibition, or some other prohibition under Brady,
and then we would either approve or deny the request. It is all done through a phone line
and we have people working daily, seven days a week, at the Department of Safety on this

issue.

Prior to this bill, or during the drafting of this bill, the issue came up about the continuation
of our services. We are now doing, we are in the budget. There are two employees there. I
think there are actually two and a half, we consider it half an employee, on the weekends.
But, we have people there already doing the checks and it has been in the budget and it has
been approved in the last session. This bill will basically give us statutory authorization to
continue to do that. Right now, we are acting as the agent of the federal government in
terms of the Brady checks.



Representative Welch: The answer to that is that the New Hampshire check is more
thorough; we have a broader data base, as John Stephen talked about. Those cases that are
not accompanied with fingerprints don’t get entered into the federal system because there is
no crosscheck without the fingerprints. At some point in the near future, in the system that
they are using over there will, and they encourage training and the local police departments
to take the fingerprints and include those vecords. Over a period of time, that will become
the case and the federal government will have access to the same amount of information that
New Hampshire has. We just happen to have more information and better access to it. That
is changing over time.

Senator Debora B. Pignatelli, D. 13: I guess I didn't get an answer to my original question
about, if we have more information in the State and if people are purchasing handguns and
people are purchasing long guns because the federal government doesn't have that
information...

Representative Welch: Well, that is pot why, Senator. Excuse me for interrupting, but that
is not the reason. The checks are roughly comparable. The problem 1is, say I was an
individual, say yourself, you are going down to buy a long gun for whatever purpose and you
get turned down. In order to figure out whey you got turned down, you have to deal with the
FBI, whereas, with a handgun purchase, which is more concealable if you are into that
particular issue, and you get turned down, all you have to do is pick up the phone and call
the Department of Safety and it can be straightened out. If there is a problem with your
record that is not supposed to be there, it can be straightened out in a relatively short period
of time. Local bureaucracy is much better than federal bureaucracy. And, this does not
direct the Department of Safety to do anything, it only allows them to, if the federal funds
are forthcoming. And, we understand there are some federal grants out there that have been
applied for. It's not a direct answer, but I really don't have a direct answer. I'm sorry.

Senator Debora B. Pignatelli, D. 13: Thank you very much. Senator Fernald has a

question for you, Representative Welch.

Senator Mark Fernald, D. 11: Did you say that we have twice as many long gun sales in
New Hampshire than handguns?

Representative Welch; Thatis an approximation, but it appears to be about that.

Senator Mark Fernald. D.11: 1 think you said that this bill only applies to handguns and
not to long guns, but 1 didn’t see thatin the bill.

Representative Welch: It only applies to handguns in the sense that the Department of
Safety is only willing to do that because that is all the personnel that they have. If the
federal government were to come across with some funds and ask them to do both handguns
and long guns, it would require additional personnel and they could do that, if they had the

money available. The only thing that restricts them 1s the amount of funding.
Senator Mark Fernald, D. 11: You mentioned the repeal of the previous law.

Representative Welch: Sunset provision.

RepresentallVe YI===22

Senator Mark Fernald, D. 11: Was that repeal or a sunset provision in state law or did the
federal law in effect repeal the state law?



Representative Welch: Well, I was hoping you would ask that. Here’s what happened. This
individual, I think his name was John Nichols, went to one of the sports shops just south of
Manchester, between there and Concord. Went in to buy a handgun and I guess the story
goes that he wasn’t sure, said he had something on his record that would make it not happen
and he just, kind of a test run. They are not supposed to do that, so he agreed to purchase a
handgun. The call went in and, of course, the dealer doesn’t know why it is turned down. All
he knows is that the sale cannot proceed. So, he was turned down.

Now, ordinarily the practice at this particular gun shop is to write the name down of this
individual who was just refused and leave it right on the cash register. I dont know if that
happened. I don’t think it did. Itisnota requirement. It is just something that they do.

This individual then waited a couple of days, went to another gun shop to make another
attempt to purchase a handgun and was refused again and went off about his business and
then, later on, went to a third gun shop, bought a shotgun, went to Nashua, and did his deed.

Now, when that happened, it made the headlines in the papers, as obviously something like
that would. I immediately called the Department of Safety and I said, “I thought this wasn't
going to happen”. It should not have happened because, in the paper, I read about the two
attempts to buy a handgun. I said, “What did you people do?” They called the Manchester
Police Department and they called the Manchester District Court that issued the restraining
order both times. Four phone calls were made — two to the court and two to the police
department, and nobody had the common sense to call the victim, the potential victim, which
is the person who the restraining order was issued to protect. Nobody called ber.

Senator Mark Fernald, D. 11: I'm sorry. Who called the court and who called the police?

Representative Welch: The Department of Safety. When that was done, because they knew
it was a protective order that was the reason for that sale not going through they, on their
own initiative...

Senator Mark Fernald, D. 11: But, why did that sale go through, the shotgun? (tape
turned) This was under Brady I?

Representative Welch: Yup. But see, nobody at the court took the time to pick up the phone
and say, “Hey, Ms. Nicholson, the fellow that you have a restraining order against just tried
to purchase a handgun. You ought not to be alone. You ought to be aware that something is
going on.” Nobody at the Manchester Police Department took the initiative to call Ms.
Nicholson and say, “Hey, the guy that broke into your apartment committed a Class B felony
a couple of months ago and just tried to buy a gun and got turned down”. Nobody did that.

How do you legislate stuff like that? I mean, that really bothers me and I know
Representative Pepino was an angry as I was over the whole thing. Those things shouldn't
happen and it seems inconceivable to me that we have to make a law to govern every action

that goes on.

This is fairly simple. We want to continue doing the checks. We would like to have the State
do it, but we think because it is a federal law, that they ought to pay for it. We think, when
it comes to enforcement of that law, the feds ought to enforce their own laws. Cuwrrently they
are not. Why do we have these laws if they don’t even enforce them? I don't mean to get on a
soapbox, but I get kind of passionate...
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Senator Mark Fernald, D. 11: Well, by current law, if the fellow was going to buy a
handgun, the call goes to the Department of Safety and, if they get turned down because they
are a felon or there is a restraining order, and if they try to buy a shotgun or another long
gun, the call goes to Virginia and they would still be turned down, assuming the records are
complete in Virginia. We have heard that their records aren’t quite so good, but restraining
orders are filed with Virginia?

Representative Welch: I believe so.

Senator Mark Fernald, D. 11: That’s all.

Representative Welch: Essentially, what happens is, the paperwork that they make out is
retained by the dealer and if there were a prosecution, they could subpoena those records
and that would be evidence that the individual attempted to buy the handgun. That’s how it
would work in the real world. That is evidence and that is how that works. All we have to do
now is find out if they are going to enforce the law.

Senator Mark Fernald, D. 11: Maybe we should have one of our own.

Representative Welch: Well, that may be. Thank you.

Senator Debora B. Pignatelli, D. 13: Representative John Tholl?

Representative John Tholl: Thank you, Madam Chairman. For the record, my name is John
Edward Tholl, Jr. I represent Coos District #5 and the Towns of Whitefield and Dalton. I
am currently the part-time Chief of Police in Dalton and a retired New Hampshire State
Police Sergeant with twenty-three years of service.

My reading of this bill basically doesn't limit the background checks under this bill to pistols;
it could be any firearm. That is the way I read the bill.

Part of the problem with the system we have now is, as was said before, the federal
background database doesn’t contain everything that our database contains. I have heard of
at least one case where an FBI instant check approved the weapon, the person bought the
weapon and went home, and then the FBI called the Department of Safety and said, “Will
you go and pick it up? He shouldn’t have it". That shouldn't be happening.

I also have a lot more confidence in the fact that, the under the confidentiality concerns of
gun owners, that the Department of Safety will in fact destroy the data that comes in as they
are supposed to compared to what the federal government may do with whatever data comes
into them. I think we can enforce it on a state level a lot better than we can on a federal

level.

I am a cowboy shooter. I have a cowboy single action shooting club. We shoot steel
silhouette targets with pistol caliber single action handguns, rifles, and shotguns. I went to
purchase a replica 1866 Winchester, which is an old lever action. This particular one is
made in Italy and is called a yellow where it has a brass frame. I never heard of that
particular type of weapon ever being used in a crime. The dealer ordered the weapon and it
came in. When it came in, I went to pick it up and he told me I couldn’t pick it up because I
was on delay. The federal government wasn't able to give him the answers to the records
check. I was very fortunate. They called him back on a Saturday afternoon, because he
worked out of his house and he got the information and I was able to get the rifle. But,
otherwise, I would have had to wait until Wednesday of the next week to get it if it hadn’t
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NICS Point of Contact States & Territories
Full Participants (13): States that conduct NICS checks for all firearms purchases and/or for altemate

permits for handguns and long guns:

California*
Colorado
Connecticut
Florida
Hawaii*
Iinois

Nevada

New Jersey
Oregon
Pennsylvania
Tennessee
Utah*
Virginia

Partlai Participants (8): States that perform checks for handgun permits, while the FBi performs NICS

checks for long gun purchases:

fowa*
Michigan®

Nebraska*®
North Carolina®

States that perform NICS checks for handg
long gun purchases:

Maryland
New Hampshire

while the FB1 parforms NICS checks for

Washington
Wisconsin

Nonparticipants (35): The FBI performs NICS checks on both handguns and jong guns for:

Alabama
Alaska*®
American Samoa
Arizona*
Arkansas*
Delaware
Georgla*
Guam

Idaho*

Indiana
Kansas
Kentucky*
Louisiana
Maine
Massachusetts
Minnesota
Misslssippl®
Missouri
Montana*

*denotes states that have an ATF-qualified alternate permit
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New Mexico
New York

North Dakota*
Northern
Mariana Islands
Ohio

Okiahoma
Puerto Rico
Rhode island
South Carolina*
South Dakota
Texas*

Vermont

U.S. Virgin
islands

West Virginia
Wyoming*
Washington, DC

NICS Links
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- Guide for Obtalning your FBI identification Record
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- Appeais/Voluntary Appeal File Process

- Frequently Asked Questions
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- Voluntary Appeal File Brochure—en Espanol

- Standard Fingerprint Form (pdf)
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- Operations Reports: 2010 {pdf) | 2009 | 2008 | 2007 | 2006 |
2005 | 2003/2004 | 2001/2002 | 2000 (pdf) | 1998/1998 (pdf)

- Total NICS Checks, Nov. 30, 1998 - December 30, 2011 (pdf)
- Total NICS Firearm Background Checks, Nov. 30, 1998 -
December 30, 2011 (pdf)

- Total NICS Firearm Background Checks by State, Nov. 30,
1998 — December 30, 2011 (pdf)

- Federal Denials (pdf)

- Active Records In NICS Index as of December 30, 2011 (pdf)

News and Stories
- 2011 Testimony
- 2009 10th Anniversary Story | Speech | Photos
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FBI Criminal Justice Information Services Division's
NICS Section Firearm Appeal Certificate

This is to certify that NICS Section has resolved the appeal of

Title First Name Middle Name Last Name Cadence

Title Last Name is eligible to purchase or redeem a firearm from FFL. Name

APPEALED NTN: NTN
INITIATION DATE: Initiation_Date

FFL - If initiation date is older than 30 days, a NICS recheck MUST
be conducted. See the instructions below on conducting a recheck.

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE FFL
This certificate may only be used for one transaction at the FFL where the denial occurred;

however, multiple firearms may be purchased if permitted by state law.

o Verify the above certificate is embossed with the NICS Section seal.

Verify the identity of the person presenting this certificate is the same as the name that
appears above.

o If more than 30 days have elapsed since the initiation of the original NTN appearing
above on this certificate, federal law requires a NICS recheck must be conducted by the
FFL before allowing the transfer. State law may require a NICS recheck for transactions
less than 30 days old.

o Ifthis is a state Point-of-Contact (POC) check, please contact your POC to complete the
NICS recheck.

o If this is an FBI check, call the NICS Customer Service at 1-877-FBI-NICS (324-6427)
(select Option 2) and advise the NICS Customer Service Representative you wish to
perform an appeal recheck. Record the new NTN, date, and status on the original Bureau
of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) Form 4473.

e Provide the original denied NTN, appearing above on this certificate, to the NICS
Customer Service Representative.

o The NICS Section's best practice recommendations: Retain the original copy of this
certificate with the ATF Form 4473 for inspection purposes.

(Revised 03/02/2009)



